
 

 

NOTICE OF TERMINATION 
 

Date: 12/11/20 
 
ICANN 

ATTN: General Counsel 

12025 Waterfront Dr. Suite 300 

Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536 – USA 

 

                 TERMINATION of REGISTRY AGREEMENT FOR Nationwide Mutual Insurance 

                  Company 

 
 

      Dear ICANN, 

      Pursuant to Section 4.4(b) of the ICANN Registry Agreement (RA) between ICANN and Nationwide 

                   Mutual Insurance Company (“Nationwide”), this letter hereby requests the termination of the RA for 

                   .NATIONWIDE & .ONYOURSIDE 

 

Nationwide understands that the termination effective date will be 180 days from the date of receipt of this 

                   notification. 

 

                  We kindly ask that ICANN initiate the termination process as soon as possible.  Let us know if you require 

                   any further information. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Eric Louys via email at 

.   

Sincerely, 

Joan Stormont 

Sr. Director Procurement 
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